From: Jillian Ihly [mailto:jihly@bekins.net] 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 2:00 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: Northwest Movers, LLC Docket TV-140170 Notice for Records Submission for Adjudicating Hearing

4/14/2014

RE: TV-140170 Penalty Assessment to Northwest Movers, LLC
Notice for Records Submission for Adjudicating Hearing

According to the Notice of Brief Adjudication, we are entitled to bring documentation to help represent our claim to our upcoming hearing, and as such are required to submit a list enumerating and describing those documents.  Please find the following list:

1.  Pertinent documents from our Executed Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement, including any addendums and exhibits relating to this matter, between Bellingham Transfer and Storage, Inc. and Falling Up, Inc. (aka Action and Accountable Moving).  

2.  Written statements provided from named employees found in collected documentation that the WUTC used in determining this penalty.

3. Email exchanges between myself, Jillian Ihly, and Tina Leipsksi, UTC Licensing Services, regarding the addition of an additional location to an existing UTC permit.

Please let me know if any further information is needed.

Regards,
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